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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4313
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-86071%8-R

Affiliated 1o Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (S) PTE LTD Ref : CC3/CTIB010145/K1wal
eonzonorie® ewrorcomos o == [N
Code: CTI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh,  GBE 258Z Veh. Inspected SHA 2444P
Policy No. DMCWSN30598T1700 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. SNM18D0ZB00CH2 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date O5/06/2018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c o
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. ~ |Colour
Odometer - “Isteering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditinns of Tyres
Size - M Tl;ﬂ . EBalance
R/H Front Tyre | mrm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mim
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, - Pescription of [ AQ0S
l =
5. Genera! Information
Accident Date  09/00 - . inn Date 04/06/2018
Survey held at IMAT L'."HILTI_.LLJH_U-I:NLJ-NLLI- FTELTD
53 LOYANG DRIVE
SINGAPORE 508369
5a, Remarks
AITHE INGPLGTION WAS CONDUCTED ON AWITHOUT PREJUDICE” BASIS.
BlN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, W HAWE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS,




!n‘lei Kwan LLKKAutn}_

— ——— ——— === e e
From: Lucas Lee <lucas.lee@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Monday, 11 June, 2018 5:20 PM
To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving GBE258Z (O1: CTI - SNM18D02800C02)
and SHA2444P (TP : LKK REF - CC3/CT118010149/K1wa3) on 01/06/2018
Attachments: leeSZ_SNM18D02800C01-GBE258Z-

LKKDirectSettlementAccidentLtr CLCR95.007.pdf; MLH M18071731-GBE258Z pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed
Categories: HMK

Dear S5irs,
Kindly refer to the above attachment.

Case Handler: Chong Boon Sen

Lucas Lee

Claims Department (Motar)

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid.

3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079509
Direct (65) 6389 6181

Fax (65) 62227175

Email: lucas.lee@sq.cntaiping.com
Website: www.sq.cntaiping.com

AMNNIVERSARY
In Sispapere sinee [958

Disclaimer :

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitule a comminment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid, except
where provided for in a written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized
disclosure. use or dissemination, either in whole or partial. is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message,
please notify the sender immediately.

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) [mailto:Meikwan@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 11 June, 2018 12:02 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI

Cc: Elaine Cheong; Lucas Lee; Vivian Lau (LKKAuto); Thin Thin (LKKAuto); Admin A

Subject: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving GBE258Z (01 ; CTI - TBA) and SHA2444P (TP : LKK REF -
CC3/CTI18010149/K1wa3) on 01/06/2018

WITHOUT PREJUDICE



DEAR o B S ERBS (HT 03K ) 1 PRV E)

CHINA TAIPING o - CHIMA TAIPING INSURANCE [SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.
1 Aneon Aoad #1800 Sprngleaf Towsr Sngapars 070000
Te' G380 6111 Fas: 5222 1032
Wakipila: weew. B Crlmping com
Co. Ry, Mo, 200208384E

Our Reference: SNM18D02800/C01/8
Date : 11 JUNE 2018 via Ordinary & Registered Mail

FIRST SIGHT INTERNATIONAL PRIVATE LIMITED
igg EEJA PAYOH NORTH

SINGAFORE 318993

Dear Sir/ Madam

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GDL258Z AND SHAZ2444P ON 01 JUNE 2018
ALONG SLIP ROAD AT LOR 6 TOA PAYOH TOWARDS BRADDELL ROAD

We refer to the abovementioned accident.

Please be advised that the third party vehicle, SHA2444P | is filing a third party property
claim against your vehicle.

We have appointed LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd, to administer the said claim on our behalf
and they will contact you for more information about the accident.

Kindly render your assistance and co-operation accordingly.
Yours truly,
Claims Department
(This is a computer generated letter and no signature is required.)
CC : LKK Auto Consullants Pte Ltd
Attn : VIVIAN
Ref CC3/CTI8010149/L1WAZ

Contact No ;. 68418625
via Email :  VIVIAN@LKKAUTO.COM

CC : Agent - (AND450A) - INXPIRE N SOLUTIONS

FO1/LKKDS-2013
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OMFORIDELCRO
ENGINEERING

rembar of COMFORIDELGRO

am: ARC Repair TP(CLSO)1

COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD

8
7010045
OMERNb3a SIN MING DRIVE
Singapore SINGAPORE 575717

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Lid

frdiddsa
Winrkihnes

g2

Date/Time: “0% fO6 72618

“47:44  Page : 1

JOB CARD g&ales Order: JoNo305168256
REGH %24441: MILEAGE
MAKE i oy FUEL

|

.F

| MOPELpTUS HYBRID(G4)01.08 501 12: 05

65508755
" @ o Y. 2017 R
CHAS COMPLETION DATETIME:
AR “TEREFU703563138
JOB DESCRIFTION
:cident Date: 01.06.2018
\TURE: 3P 01.06.18
'NO LABOR CODE DESCRIPTION
JKED & PASSED QUT BY:
SERVICE ADVISOR CUSTOMER'S SIGNATURE
t
ledgement Sip Exit Pass
Vehicle No.:
o  SHA2444F LIMTS > SHA2444P
| Sarvice Advisor SignatureTate Name of Service Advisor Date

e fm D i Demmetioem e mellambioe

T o lememd s Dmmg ooy (T ameed



REPAIR ESTIMATE

COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD f I y IIr ]
G llLlll '."‘kl l :

VEHICLE NO : SHA 2444P 1/6/2018 N [_J‘ ) -
MAKE : )
MODEL  : TOYOTA PRIUS LY — K4 kl V)
PARTS DESCRIPTION QTY | UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
REAR TRUNK LID LOGO(PRIUS) — < $ 60.80
REAR TRUNK LID LOGO(HYBRID) — ~* $ 52.40
REAR TRUNK LID LDGO[TDYDT TAR) — <% $ 52.90
REAR BUMPER / $ 458.60
REAR BUMPER RE- INFDRCEMENT L $ 318.80
REAR BUMPER UNDER COVER — - $ 552.60 |
REAR BUMPER SPONGE /< 42 $ 143.40
REAR BUMPER TOWING COVER — < $ 82.70
REAR BUMPER CLIPS — #* $ 22.00 |-
3RD BREAK LIGHT — “* 5 $ 198.40
SPOILER SUB-ASSY, REAR X /%7 $ 953.70
foutbd bre lovisl ~  ca 8813
SUB TOTAL $ 2,896.30
LESS 25% $ 724.08
DISCOUNTED TOTAL $ 2,172.23
REAR TRUNK LID APPS STICKER  _— ** $ 40.00 |[NETT
REAR TRUNK LID COMFORT & TEL NO. STCIKER |~ wic $ 60.00 [NETT
REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR - $ 135.70 |NETT -
REAR BUMPER RUBBER MAT — M $ 50.00 |[NETT
$ 285.70
LABOUR CHARGE Pas
Panel Beating 5 w
Spray Painting Charge $ Yoo 9,59“0'5'
Wiring Charge $ o ;Dfﬂﬂ'
Remove/Refix Reverse Sensor ) $ 2o 120700
ey
TOTAL LABOUR ; $  1,070.00
| - . 1
ESTIMATE TOTAL $| 352793
(T ] = '
Ka .. |
// wfift b |
o /7,} | . csfedt -_1
-/ | & I —
r E%w /Z;/faéé- 1
This is an initial estimate based on a visual inspection of the above vehicle. The final repair quantum will
be prepared after the vehicle is surveyed by a motor Surveyor appointed by the insurance company.




COMFORIDELGRO
ENGINEERING

VEHICLE . SHA2444P ~ TYPE OF CLAIM - P
MODEL -_ TOYOTA PRIUS SURVEYBY  :  LKK-KALVIN
JOB NO : 305168256 DATE : 04/06/18

SUPPLEMENTARY OF PARTS AND LABOUR COSTS

] ESTIMATE
S/No DESCRIPTION QTy $ REMARKS
1 BOOTLID LOWER GARNISH | 1 889.70

* Last Entry *




COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD Date; 05.06.2018

REPAIR ESTIMATE

COMPANY : THIRD PARTY'S CLAIMS (CAS)

CUSTOMER: 7010045

ADDRESS : COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD
383 SIN MING DRIVE
SINGAPORE SINGAPORE 575717
HIS08TAS

JOB / PARTS DESCRIPTION

Time: 17:51:10
Page: |
JOB NO 305168256
REGN NO : SHA2444P
MILEAGE : D00000OGO0
MAKE . TOYOTA
MODEL . PRIUS HYBRID(G4)
DATE OF REGN : 10.08.2017
DATE/TIME IN : 01.06.2018 12:05
ACCIDENT DATE ¢ 01062018

OTY IND UNIT-PRICE DISC% AMOUNT

PALRT REQUISITION

0001 28-01-0302-0006-A BOOTLID 65521111

0002 28-01-0302-2013-A BOOTLID APPS STICKERS

0003 28-01-0302-2015-A BOOTLID COMFORTDELGRO

0004 04-01-0302-2269-G  BOOTLID TOYOTA STAR

0005 04-01-0302-2270-G  BOOTLID HYBRID

0006 04-01-0302-2271-G  BOOTLID PRIUS 1

(007 04-01-0302-2282-G  REAR BUMPER 1

0008 04-01-0302-2287-G  REAR BUMPER UNDER COVER

0009 04-01-0302-2267-G  REAR BUMPER CLIPS

0010 09-01-0302-2005-A REVERSE SENSOR

0011 04-01-0302-2286-G REAR BUMPER TOW COVER

0012 09-01-0302-2135-G  THIRD BRAKE LIGHT

0013 04-01-0302-2288-G  REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT

52,40 25.00

6080 25.00

30.00 0.00 30,00

4000 0.00 4000

30.00 0.00 3000

52.90 25.00 3967

39.30

45.60

458,60 25.00 34395

552,60 25.00 41445

22.00 25.00 16,50

135.70 F80- 135.70

82,70 25.00 62.02

19840 2500 14880

J18.80 25.00 239.10



COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD

Date; 05.06.2018

Time; 17:51:10
REPAIR ESTIMATE Page: 2

COMPANY : THIRD PARTY'S CLAIMS (CAS) JOB NO 05168256
CUSTOMER: 7010045 REGN NO SHA2444P
ADDRESS ; COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD MILEAGE CHOOOOOO000

183 51N MING DRIVE MAKE TOYOTA

SINGAPORE SINGAPORE 575717 MODEL : PRIUS HYBRID(C

65508755 DATE OF REGN - 10.08.2017

DATETIME IN o 01.06.2018 12:05
ACCIDENT DATE ¢ 01.06.2018
JOB / PARTS DESCRIPTION QTY IND UNIT-PRICE DISC% AMOUNT
0014 04-01-0302-2346-G BOOTLID LOWER GARNISH I B89.70 25.00 667.27
SUB-TOTAL 2.252.36
JOB NATURE
0oo0 L PANEL BEATING 300,00
0001 23-502 SPRAYPAINT ON AFFECTED AREA 400.00
0002 17-01 CHECK ALL LIGHTING 20000
0003 L R/ REVERSE SENSOR 20,00
0004 20-05 REAR BUMPER MAT 50.00
SUB-TOTAL 790,00



COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD Date: 03.06.2018

Timme: 17:51:10
REPAIR ESTIMATE Page: 3
COMPANY : THIRD PARTY'S CLAIMS (CAS) OB NO o 305168236
CUSTOMER; 7010045 REGN NO o SHAZ444F
ADDRESY - COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTELTD MILEAGE + 0000000000
383 SIN MING DRIVE MAKE ;. TOYOTA
SINGAPORE SINGAPORE 575717 MODEL - PRIUS HYBRIDIC
HS308T753 DATE OF REGN - 10.08.2017
DATETIME IN + 01.06.201% 12:05
ACCIDENT DATE ¢ 01.06.2018
JOB ! PARTS DESCRIPTION OTY IND UNIT-PRICE DISC% AMOUNT
) TOTAL 3,042.36
Lt k& |
_ - AUTHORISED : YES / NO

MV A NAME & SIGNATURE SURVEYOR NAME & SIGNATURE
DATE : DATE :



COMFORIDELGRO

ENGINEERING
Our Job Ref Mo - 305168256
o ComforiDelGro Enginesnng Pie Lid
Date . D6/06/18 54 Loyang Drive Singapars S0B0ED

Fax: G546 8156

FINALIZATION FORM

To LKK Fax .
Alln KALVIN ANG
Vehicle Reg No. : SHA2444P Date of Accident : 01-Jun-18

The survey and estimates of the repairs of the above-mentioned vehicle are as follows:-

1. The repair job shall bill to: CHINA TAIPING - GBE 2582
2. The finalized amount shall be:
{a)  Spare Parts after List discount $2,252.3€
{b)  Labour Charges $790.00
Total for Part-By-Part Repair Cost _53.1043.:_!3 -

ic.) Lumpsum Repair (if applicable)
Total for Lumpsum repair cost after Less:  20% S -
Final Lumpsum Repair cost

3 Estimated normal period for repairs: 2 working days.

4 We shall treat the above amount as Correct and Confirmed if there is no reply from you
within 7 working days

5 Thank you for your assistance. We confirm the estimates and
finalized amount

W \\

Signature : Signature
Mame LIMTS Mame KALVIN
Tel : 62148398 Date bfE) e
Fax : 65468156
For Official Usa Only
Document :
[tem Amaount Attached anhrm By Remarks
{Signature)
Yes or No
1. Rental Rate P/Day YES
2. Loss of Income Paid
13. Survey Fees cemmmmn—————
4. LTA Search Fes
5. Medical Fees (on behalf
of driver, if applicable)
6 Owverrun

Remarks:




I V4 V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

e ;; 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapeore 408933
- TEL: 5256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo 199607198R GST Reg. Mo. 18-3607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (S) PTELTD Ref : CC3CTI1801014%Kiwaldn
gi:ﬁl%TlgghgﬂﬂlﬁEgglNﬁhPﬂﬂE 079909 C ” “lwmlmumm
Code: CTI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. GBE 2582 Veh. Inspected SHA 2444F
Policy No. DMCVSN3059871700 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. SNM18D02B00C02/8 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 04/06/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAFPRIUS c.c 1798
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. JTDKB3FUT03563138 Colour BLUE
Odometer 80166 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GooD
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/85R15 WEST LAKE T mm
L/H Front Tyre |195/85R15 WEST LAKE 7 mm
R/H Rear Tyre 195/65 R15 WEST LAKE 7 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |195/65 R15 WEST LAKE 7 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR OIS PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS,
5, General Information
Accident Date  01/06/2018 [Inspection Date 04/06/2018
Survey held at COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTELTD
59 LOYANG DRIVE
SINGAPORE 508969
5a. Remarks
AYTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 2 Working Days




' ’dl V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

o 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
-"'—"_‘_. TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 190807198 G5T Reg. No. 19-9607188-R Fage Mol of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHA 2444P

P Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition | ;SLMA% lg’“ {gi]
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR TRUNK LID LOGC (PRIUS) NECESSARY 60.80 6080
1|REAR TRUNEK LID LOGO (HYBRID) MECESSARY 52.40 52.40
1|REAR TRUNK LID LOGO (TOYOTA STAR) NECESSARY 52.80 52.90
1|REAR BUMPER DEFORMED 458 50 458 60
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BENT 318.80 318.80
1|REAR BUMPER UNDER COVER cuT 552 .60 5260
1|REAR BUMPER SPONGE NOT NECESSARY 143.40
1|REAR BUMPER TOWING COVER cuT B2.70 8270
10|REAR BUMPER CLIPS NECESSARY 22.00 22.00
1|3 RO BREAK LIGHT CRACKED 198.40 188.40
1|SPDILER SUB-ASSY REAR TO REPAIR SEE 8953.70 -
LABOUR
1|BOOTLID LOWER GARNISH CRACKED 889.70 B89.70
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -846.50 -B72.22
283950 2,016.68
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR TRUMNEK LID APPS STICKER (SN} NECESSARY 40.00 40.00
1|REAR TRUNEK LID COMFORT & TEL NO.STICKER (SN) NECESSARY 60.00 &60.00
1|REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR (SN) SHORTED 135.70 135.70
1|REAR BUMPER RUBBER MAT (SN} MECESSARY 50.00 50.00
28570 285.70
LABOUR
PAMEL BEATING INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF 450.00 300.00
SPOILER SUB-ASSY REAR
SPRAY PAINTING CHARGE. 450.00 AQD.00
WIRING CHARGE. 50.00 20,00
REMOVE/REFIX REVERSE SENSOR . 120.00 20.00
1,070.00 740.00
GRAND TOTAL 4,195.20 3,042.38
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | 3,042.38|

Repart Ref No. CC3/CTI18010149/K1wa3n2



Page No.2 of 2
Report Ref No. CC3/CTI18010148/K1wa3n2

P
L
|
y

KALVIN ANG WEI KUN HO LEONG CHUAN

Automotive Assessor [ Investigator Automotive Assessor

MSCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Flnpnﬂ s made sckely for the uvse and benefit of tha Clert named on the ramt paps of this Report.
Moo Bability of respensiblity whatsoever, in confact of tort, |s accepted to any third carty wio may el en the Bepor wiily arin sa. Aoy IIrd Bary AcEAR S




